Williams Settlement Annual Report

Santa Clara County 2007

Joe Fimiani Interim County Superintendent of Schools



Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Alum Rock Union School District	4
Campbell Union School District	6
East Side Union High School District	7
Franklin-McKinley School District	9
Gilroy Unified School District	11
Moreland School District	13
Morgan Hill Unified School District	14
Mountain View Whisman School District	16
Oak Grove School District	17
San Jose Unified School District	19
Appendix A: Schools Subject to Williams MONITORING - 2007-08 (Base 2006 API)	22
Appendix B: Schools Subject to Williams MONITORING - 2006-07 (Base 2003 API)	23

Introduction

The Williams Settlement and subsequent legislation address four key areas and assign specific monitoring responsibilities to County Superintendents of Schools. These key areas are:

- 1. **Instructional materials** Students must have sufficient access to standards aligned materials or textbooks;
- 2. **Facilities maintenance** Schools must be in "good repair" (safe, clean, and functional);
- 3. **Teacher credentialing** Teachers must have proper certification or training, especially for classes with 20% or more English Learners; all classes must be assigned a permanent teacher of record.
- 4. **Public reporting** School Accountability Report Cards (SARC) must include information on Williams; non-compliance with Williams must be incorporated in Uniform Complaint Procedures and classroom posting of notices;

This report summarizes the findings of the Williams monitoring in the past year. Teacher credentialing was monitored during the 2006-07 school year and teacher vacancies were monitored during the first month of the 2007-08 school year. All instructional materials and facilities monitoring was conducted during fall 2007. The results of these monitoring activities are presented in the following sections.

All monitoring during the 2006-07 year was based upon a list of Deciles 1-3 schools according to 2003 API scores (Appendix B). The teacher credential monitoring results presented in this report were collected over the course of 2006-07. All other 2006-07 monitoring results (Instructional Materials, Facilities, SARC compliance) were reported in the 2006 Annual Report.

In 2007, the California Legislature updated the list of schools subject to monitoring based upon the Deciles 1-3 schools according the 2006 API rankings (Appendix A). These schools were subject to Williams Monitoring in fall 2007 (Instructional Materials, Facilities, SARC compliance, and Teacher Vacancies), and the results are presented in this report.

ALUM ROCK UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Instructional Materials

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to twelve schools in the district. Insufficiencies were identified in one classroom.

Instructional Materials 2007			
School	Findings	Follow-Up Action	
Chavez Elementary	No findings of insufficiencies	None needed	
Cureton Elementary	No findings of insufficiencies	None needed	
Dorsa Elementary	No findings of insufficiencies	None needed	
Fischer Middle	No findings of insufficiencies	None needed	
George Middle	One class insufficient 16 science	Textbooks were ordered and have	
	books	been received and distributed	
Goss Elementary	No findings of insufficiencies	None needed	
Hubbard Elementary	No findings of insufficiencies	None needed	
Meyer Elementary	No findings of insufficiencies	None needed	
Ocala Middle	No findings of insufficiencies	None needed	
Pala Middle	No findings of insufficiencies	None needed	
Rogers Elementary	No findings of insufficiencies	None needed	
Slonaker Elementary	No findings of insufficiencies	None needed	

School Facilities

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to four schools in the district. No health or safety issues were identified, and the schools were found to be in a high state of "good repair."

School Facilities 2007			
	Facility Inspection Tool (FIT)		
School	Score	School Rating	
Arbuckle Elementary (SAIT)	100%	Exemplary	
Chavez Elementary	92.99%	Good	
Cureton Elementary	92.38%	Good	
Dorsa Elementary	100%	Exemplary	
Fischer Middle	94.12%	Good	
George Middle	100%	Exemplary	
Goss Elementary	98.12%	Exemplary	
Hubbard Elementary	85.95%	Good	
Meyer Elementary	97.22%	Good	
Ocala Middle	96.39%	Good	
Pala Middle	93.65%	Good	
Rogers Elementary	94.44%	Good	
McEntee (formerly Shields)	99.33%	Exemplary	
Russo (formerly Shields)	97.78%	Good	
Slonaker Elementary	98.06%	Exemplary	

School Accountability Report Card

Staff reviewed the School Accountability Report Cards and determined that they included the required Williams elements.

Teacher Misassignments and Teacher Vacancies

The SCCOE Credentials Department conducted a review of teacher credentials and assignments at Deciles 1-3 schools during the 2006-07 school year. A total of 16 misassignments were identified. All misassignments were corrected during the school year.

Teacher Misassignments in 2006-07			
School	Subject Area	Level	Number
Fischer	English	Middle	2
George	SDAIE	Middle	5
	Social Studies	Middle	2
Mathson	SDAIE	Middle	1
Pala	SDAIE	Middle	6
Total			16

The SCCOE Credentials Department collected information on teacher vacancies in 2006-07 and at the beginning of 2007-08. A total of nine vacancies were identified in of 2006-07 and seven vacancies were identified at the beginning of 2007-08.

Teacher Vacancies 2006-08			
	2006-07	2007-08	
School	Positions	Positions	
Chavez	0	1	
Fischer	2	0	
George	0	1	
Hubbard	1	0	
McEntee	Not Monitored	1	
Meyer	Not Monitored	1	
Ocala	3	1	
Pala	2	1	
Slonaker	1	1	
Total	9	7	

Complaints

The required Williams Complaint Notices were posted in classrooms and public places inspected during the visits.

The district has submitted the required quarterly reports on Williams Complaints received within the district. These reports from the Alum Rock Union School District are summarized below.

Williams Complaints 2006-07					
	Textbooks & Teacher Vacancies Facilities				
Quarter	Complaints	Instructional Materials	& Misassignments	Conditions	
	Number Received	0	0	0	
July – Sept '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0	
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0	
	Number Received	0	0	0	
Oct – Dec '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0	
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0	
	Number Received	0	0	0	
Jan – Mar '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0	
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0	
	Number Received	0	0	0	
Apr – June '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0	
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0	

CAMPBELL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Instructional Materials

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to two schools in the district. No insufficiencies were identified.

Instructional Materials 2007			
School Findings Follow-Up Action			
Rosemary Elementary	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Blackford Elementary	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	

School Facilities

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to 4 schools in the district. No health or safety issues were identified, and the schools were found to be in a high state of "good repair."

School Facilities 2007			
	Facility Inspection Tool (FIT)		
School	Score School Rating		
Rosemary Elementary	98.18%	Exemplary	
Blackford Elementary	100%	Exemplary	

School Accountability Report Card

Staff reviewed the School Accountability Report Cards and determined that they included the required Williams elements.

Teacher Misassignments and Teacher Vacancies

The SCCOE Credentials Department conducted a review of teacher credentials and assignments at Deciles 1-3 schools during the 2006-07 school year. No misassignments were identified.

The SCCOE Credentials Department collected information on teacher vacancies in 2006-07 and at the beginning of 2007-08. No vacancies were identified.

Complaints

The required Williams Complaint Notices were posted in classrooms and public places inspected during the visits.

The district has submitted the required quarterly reports on Williams Complaints received within the district. These reports from the Campbell Union School District are summarized below.

Williams Complaints 2006-07					
Textbooks & Teacher Vacancies Facilities					
Quarter	Complaints	Instructional Materials	& Misassignments	Conditions	
	Number Received	0	0	0	
July – Sept '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0	
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0	
	Number Received	0	0	0	
Oct – Dec '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0	
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0	
	Number Received	0	0	0	
Jan – Mar '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0	
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0	
	Number Received	0	0	0	
Apr – June '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0	
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0	

EAST SIDE UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Instructional Materials

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to four schools in the district. No insufficiencies were identified

Instructional Materials 2007			
School	Findings	Follow-Up Action	
Andrew Hill	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
James Lick	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Overfelt	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Yerba Buena	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	

School Facilities

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to four schools in the district. No health or safety issues were identified, and that the school was found to be in a high state of "good repair."

School Facilities 2007				
	Facility Inspe	Facility Inspection Tool (FIT)		
School	Score School Rating			
Andrew Hill	95.15%	Good		
James Lick	100%	Exemplary		
Overfelt	89.83%	Good		
Yerba Buena	92.12%	Good		

School Accountability Report Card

Staff reviewed the School Accountability Report Cards and determined that they included the required Williams elements.

Teacher Misassignments and Teacher Vacancies

The SCCOE Credentials Department conducted a review of teacher credentials and assignments at Deciles 1-3 schools during the 2006-07 school year. A total of 212 misassignments were identified. All misassignments were corrected during the school year.

Teacher Misassignments in 2006-07			
School	Subject Area	Level	Number
	History	High School	7
Andrew Hill	SDAIE	High School	66
Allurew fill	Government	High School	1
	Drive Education/Training	High School	13
	Reading	High School	3
James Lick	SDAIE	High School	10
James Lick	History	High School	1
	Government	High School	3
	Driver Education/Training	High School	2
Overfelt	Health	High School	1
Overien	Yearbook	High School	1
	SDAIE	High School	18
	SDAIE	High School	74
	Psychology	High School	1
Yerba Buena	English	High School	1
	Mathematics	High School	5
	Physical Education	High School	5

The SCCOE Credentials Department collected information on teacher vacancies in 2006-07 and at the beginning of 2007-08. A total of 4 teacher vacancies were identified in 2006-07 and 3 vacancies (1.4 FTE) in 2007-08.

Teacher Vacancies 2006-08			
	2006-07	2007-08	
School	Positions	Positions	
Andrew Hill	2	1	
James Lick	2	0	
Overfelt	0	2 classes	
Yerba Buena	0	0	
Total	4	1.4	

Complaints

The required Williams Complaint Notices were posted in classrooms and public places inspected during the visits.

The district has submitted the required quarterly reports on Williams Complaints received within the district. These reports from the East Side Union High School District are summarized below.

Williams Complaints 2006-07				
Quarter	Complaints	Textbooks & Instructional Materials	Teacher Vacancies & Misassignments	Facilities Conditions
	Number Received	1	0	5
July – Sept '06	Number Resolved	1	0	5
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Oct – Dec '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	56	23	88
Jan – Mar '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	56	23	88
	Number Received	0	0	0
Apr – June '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0

FRANKLIN-MCKINLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Instructional Materials

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to six schools in the district. There were no insufficiency findings in any of the classrooms visited.

	Instructional Materials 2007	
School	Findings	Follow-Up Action
Dahl	No insufficiencies	No follow-up required
Kennedy	No insufficiencies	No follow-up required
Los Arboles	No insufficiencies	No follow-up required
McKinley	No insufficiencies	No follow-up required
Santee	No insufficiencies	No follow-up required
Seven Trees	No insufficiencies	No follow-up required

School Facilities

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to six schools in the district. No health or safety issues were identified, and the schools were found to be in a high state of "good repair."

School Facilities 2007		
	Facility Insp	ection Tool (FIT)
School	Score	School Rating
Dahl	100%	Exemplary
Kennedy	100%	Exemplary
Los Arboles	100%	Exemplary
McKinley	95.4%	Good
Santee	100%	Exemplary
Seven Trees	100%	Exemplary

School Accountability Report Card

Staff reviewed the School Accountability Report Cards and determined that they include the required Williams elements.

Teacher Misassignments and Teacher Vacancies

The SCCOE Credentials Department conducted a review of teacher credentials and assignments at Williams schools during the 2006-07 school year. A total of 11 misassignments were identified. All misassignments were corrected during the school year.

Teacher Misassignments in 2006-07			
School	Subject Area	Level	Number
Dahl	None	Elementary	0
Fair	SDAIE	Middle School	4
Los Arboles	SDAIE	Elementery	2
Los Arboles	Bilingual Departmentalized	Elementary	1
McKinley	None	Elementary	0
Santee	None	Elementary	0
Seven Trees	SDAIE	Middle School	4
Total			11

The SCCOE Credentials Department collected information on teacher vacancies in 2006-07 and at the beginning of 2007-08. A total of 5 vacancies (totaling 4 FTE – some positions are not full time) were identified in 2006-07 and 0 vacancies in 2007-08.

Teacher Vacancies 2006-08				
	200	6-07	2007-08	
School	Positions	FTE	Positions	FTE
Dahl	0	0	0	0
Fair	2	2	Not Subject to Will	iams Monitoring
Kennedy	Not Subject to W	illiams Monitoring	0	0
Los Arboles	1	.5	0	0
McKinley	1	.5	0	0
Santee	0	0	0	0
Seven Trees	1	1	0	0
Total	5	4	0	0

Complaints

The required Williams Complaint Notices were posted in classrooms and public places inspected during the visits.

The district has submitted the required quarterly reports on Williams Complaints received within the district. These reports from the Franklin-McKinley School District are summarized below.

Williams Complaints 2006-07				
Quarter	Complaints	Textbooks & Instructional Materials	Teacher Vacancies & Misassignments	Facilities Conditions
	Number Received	0	0	1
July – Sept '06	Number Resolved	0	0	1
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Oct – Dec '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Jan – Mar '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	1
Apr – June '07	Number Resolved	0	0	1
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0

GILROY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Instructional Materials

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to two schools in the district. No insufficiencies were identified.

Instructional Materials 2007			
School	Findings	Follow-Up Action	
Elliot Elementary	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Kelley Rod Elementary	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	

School Facilities

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to two schools in the district. No health or safety issues were identified, and the schools were found to be in a high state of "good repair."

School Facilities 2007		
	Facility Inspection Tool (FIT)	
School	Score	School Rating
Elliot Elementary	100%	Exemplary
Kelley Rod Elementary	100%	Exemplary

School Accountability Report Card

Staff reviewed the School Accountability Report Cards and determined that they included the required Williams elements.

Teacher Misassignments and Teacher Vacancies

The SCCOE Credentials Department conducted a review of teacher credentials and assignments at Deciles 1-3 schools during the 2006-07 school year. No misassignments were identified. The SCCOE Credentials Department collected information on teacher vacancies in 2006-07 and at the beginning of 2007-08. No vacancies were identified.

Complaints

The required Williams Complaint Notices were posted in classrooms and public places inspected during the visits.

The district has submitted the required quarterly reports on Williams Complaints received within the district. These reports from the Gilroy Unified School District are summarized below.

Williams Complaints 2006-07				
Quarter	Complaints	Textbooks & Instructional Materials	Teacher Vacancies & Misassignments	Facilities Conditions
	Number Received	0	0	0
July – Sept '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Oct – Dec '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Jan – Mar '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Apr – June '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0

MORELAND SCHOOL DISTRICT

Instructional Materials

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools visited one school in the district.

Instructional Materials 2007			
School	Findings	Follow-Up Action	
Anderson Elementary	Insufficiencies were identified in	Submit a copy of the packing list	
	two classrooms – books on order	to the SCCOE upon the arrival of	
		these materials.	

School Facilities

School Facilities 2007			
	Facility Inspection Tool (FIT)		
School	Score School Rating		
Anderson Elementary	100%	Exemplary	

School Accountability Report Card

Staff reviewed the School Accountability Report Card and determined that it included the required Williams elements.

Teacher Misassignments and Teacher Vacancies

No teacher misassignments were identified during the 2006-07 school year. The SCCOE Credentials Department collected information on teacher vacancies at the beginning of 2007-08.

	2007-08	
School	Vacant Positions	
Anderson Elementary	No Vacancies	

Complaints

The required Williams Complaint Notices were posted in classrooms and public places inspected during the visits.

The district has submitted the required quarterly reports on Williams Complaints received within the district. These reports from the Moreland School District are summarized below.

Williams Complaints 2006-07				
Quarter	Complaints	Textbooks & Instructional Materials	Teacher Vacancies & Misassignments	Facilities Conditions
	Number Received	0	0	0
July – Sept '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	No report submitted	No report submitted	No report submitted
Oct – Dec '06	Number Resolved	No report submitted	No report submitted	No report submitted
	Number Unresolved	No report submitted	No report submitted	No report submitted
	Number Received	0	0	0
Jan – Mar '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Apr – June '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0

MORGAN HILL UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Instructional Materials

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools visited one school in the district.

Instructional Materials 2007			
School Findings Follow-Up Action			
Burnett Elementary	No insufficiencies were identified	None needed	

School Facilities

During the fall of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools inspected one school in the district using the Office of Public School Construction (OPSC) Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT).

School Facilities 2007			
	Facility Inspection Tool (FIT)		
School	Score School Rating		
Burnett Elementary	100%	Exemplary	

School Accountability Report Card

Staff reviewed the School Accountability Report Card and determined that they included the required Williams elements.

Teacher Misassignments and Teacher Vacancies

No teacher misassignments were identified during the 2006-07 school year.

No district schools were subject to Williams Settlement Teacher Vacancy monitoring in 2006-07. No teacher vacancies were identified in 2006-07 and no vacancies in 2007-08.

Teacher Vacancies 2006-08			
2006-07 2007-08			
School	Positions	Positions	
Burnett Elementary	NA	NA	

Complaints

The required Williams Complaint Notices were posted in classrooms and public places inspected during the visits.

The district has submitted the required quarterly reports on Williams Complaints received within the district. These reports from the Morgan Hill Unified School District are summarized below.

Williams Complaints 2006-07				
Quarter	Complaints	Textbooks & Instructional Materials	Teacher Vacancies & Misassignments	Facilities Conditions
	Number Received	0	0	0
July – Sept '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Oct – Dec '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Jan – Mar '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Apr – June '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0

MOUNTAIN VIEW WHISMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Instructional Materials

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to one school in the district. Insufficiencies were identified in one classroom.

Instructional Materials 2007			
School	Findings	Follow-Up Action	
Castro Elementary School	Room 19, 1 st grade was	Submit a copy of the packing slip	
	insufficient 19 "Person Schott	upon arrival of these materials.	
	Foresman, History-Social Science		
	for California" textbooks		

School Facilities

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to one school in the district. No health or safety issues were identified and the school was found to be in a high state of "good repair."

School Facilities 2007			
	Facility Inspection Tool (FIT)		
School	Score	School Rating	
Castro Elementary School	100%	Exemplary	

School Accountability Report Card

Staff reviewed the School Accountability Report Cards and determined that it included the required Williams elements.

Teacher Misassignments and Teacher Vacancies

The SCCOE Credentials Department conducted a review of teacher credentials and assignments at William's schools during the 2006-07 school year. A total of 5 misassignments were identified. All misassignments were corrected during the school year.

Teacher Misassignments in 2006-07			
School Subject Area Level Number			
Castro Elementary School	SDAIE	Elementary	5

The SCCOE Credentials Department collected information on teacher vacancies in 2006-07 and at the beginning of 2007-08. No teacher vacancies were identified in 2006-07 and 0 vacancies in 2007-08.

Teacher Vacancies 2006-08				
	2006-07 2007-08			
School	Positions	FTE	Positions	FTE
Castro Elementary School	0	0	0	0

Complaints

The required Williams Complaint Notices were posted in classrooms and public places inspected during the visits.

The district has submitted the required quarterly reports on Williams Complaints received within the district. These reports from the Mountain View Whisman District are summarized below.

Williams Complaints 2006-07				
Quarter	Complaints	Textbooks & Instructional Materials	Teacher Vacancies & Misassignments	Facilities Conditions
	Number Received	0	0	0
July – Sept '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Oct – Dec '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Jan – Mar '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0
	Number Received	0	0	0
Apr – June '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0

OAK GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Instructional Materials

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools visited one school in the district.

Instructional Materials 2007			
School	Findings	Follow-Up Action	
Christopher Elementary	One classrooms was insufficient one book.	Submit a copy of the packing list to the SCCOE upon the arrival of these materials.	

School Facilities

School Facilities 2007			
	Facility Inspection Tool (FIT)		
School	Score	School Rating	
Christopher Elementary	98.06%	Exemplary	

School Accountability Report Card

Staff reviewed the School Accountability Report Card and determined that it included the required Williams elements.

Teacher Misassignments and Teacher Vacancies

Christopher School was not subject to Williams monitoring during the 2006-07 school year, and will be monitored for misassignments during the course of 2007-08.

The SCCOE Credentials Department collected information on teacher vacancies at the beginning of 2007-08.

	2007-08	
School	Vacant Positions	
Christopher Elementary	No Vacancies	

Complaints

The required Williams Complaint Notices were posted in classrooms and public places inspected during the visit.

The district has submitted the required quarterly reports on Williams Complaints received within the district. These reports from the Oak Grove School District are summarized below.

Williams Complaints 2006-07					
	Textbooks & Teacher Vacancies Facilities				
Quarter	Complaints	Instructional Materials	& Misassignments	Conditions	
	Number Received	0	0	0	
July – Sept '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0	
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0	
	Number Received	0	0	0	
Oct – Dec '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0	
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0	
	Number Received	0	0	1	
Jan – Mar '07	Number Resolved	0	0	1	
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0	
	Number Received	0	0	0	
Apr – June '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0	
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0	

SAN JOSE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Instructional Materials

During the first quarter of the 2007-08 school year, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to eleven schools in the district. No insufficiencies were identified.

Instructional Materials 2007			
School	Findings	Follow-Up Action	
Bachrodt Elementary	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Ann Darling Elementary	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Empire Gardens Elementary	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Galarza Elementary	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Horace Mann Elementary	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Lowell Elementary	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Olinder Elementary	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Washington Elementary	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Burnett Middle	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Hoover Middle	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	
Gunderson High School	No findings of insufficiency	None needed	

School Facilities

In September and October of 2007-08, staff from the Office of the Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools conducted visits to thirteen schools in the district. No health or safety issues were identified, and the schools were found to be in a high state of "good repair."

	School Facilities 2007		
	Facility Inspection Tool (FIT)		
School	Score	School Rating	
Bachrodt Elementary	100%	Exemplary	
Ann Darling Elementary	100%	Exemplary	
Empire Gardens Elementary	100%	Exemplary	
Galarza Elementary	93.90%	Good	
Gardner Elementary	96.67%	Good	
Horace Mann Elementary	100%	Exemplary	
Lowell Elementary	100%	Exemplary	
Olinder Elementary	100%	Exemplary	
Washington Elementary	100%	Exemplary	
Burnett Middle	100%	Exemplary	
Hoover Middle	100%	Exemplary	
Gunderson High	100%	Exemplary	
San Jose High	93.33%	Good	

School Accountability Report Card

Staff reviewed the School Accountability Report Cards and determined that they included the required Williams elements.

Teacher Misassignments and Teacher Vacancies

The SCCOE Credentials Department conducted a review of teacher credentials and assignments at Deciles 1-3 schools during the 2006-07 school year. A total of 26 misassignments were identified. All misassignments were corrected during the school year.

Teacher Misassignments in 2006-07			
School	Subject Area	Level	Number
	SDAIE		1
Bachrodt	Early Childhood Special Education	Elementary	1
	Self Contained		1
	SDAIE		2
Burnett	Earth Science	Middle	2
Durnett	English	Middle	1
	Computers		1
Darling	Self Contained	Elementary	1
Darning	Self Contained	Elementary	1
Empire Gardens	Self Contained	Elementary	2
Galarza	SDAIE	Elementery	1
Galaiza	Self Contained	Elementary	1
Lowell	Self Contained	Elementary	1
Horace Mann	Self Contained	Elementary	1
San Jose High	Physical Education	High	1
	Music		2
	English		1
Willow Glen High	ELD	Uigh	1
	Mathematics	High	1
	Life Science		1
	Moderate/Severe		2
Total			26

The SCCOE Credentials Department collected information on teacher vacancies at the monitored school in 2006-07 and at the beginning of 2007-08. A total of 3 teacher vacancies were identified in 2006-07 and 19 vacancies in 2007-08.

Teacher Vacancies 2006-08			
	2006-07	2007-08	
School	Positions	Positions	
Bachrodt Elementary	0	2	
Ann Darling Elementary	0	0	
Empire Gardens Elementary	0	0	
Galarza Elementary	NA	0	
Gardner Elementary	1	0	
Grant Elementary	0	NA	
Horace Mann Elementary	0	0	
Lowell Elementary	0	0	
Olinder Elementary	0	1	
Washington Elementary	0	0	
Burnett Middle	1	3	
Hoover Middle	NA	5	
Gunderson High	NA	2	
San Jose High	0	6	
Willow Glen High	1	NA	
Total	3	19	

Complaints

The required Williams Complaint Notices were posted in classrooms and public places inspected during the visits.

The district has submitted the required quarterly reports on Williams Complaints received within the district. These reports from the San Jose Unified School District are summarized below.

Williams Complaints 2006-07						
Quarter	Textbooks & Teacher Vacancies Facilities ter Complaints Instructional Materials & Misassignments Conditions					
	Number Received	0	1	3		
July – Sept '06	Number Resolved	0	1	3		
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0		
	Number Received	0	0	0		
Oct – Dec '06	Number Resolved	0	0	0		
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0		
	Number Received	0	0	1		
Jan – Mar '07	Number Resolved	0	0	1		
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0		
	Number Received	0	0	0		
Apr – June '07	Number Resolved	0	0	0		
	Number Unresolved	0	0	0		

APPENDIX A: SCHOOLS SUBJECT TO WILLIAMS MONITORING - 2007-08 (BASE 2006 API)

District Name	School Name	School Type
	Arbuckle (Clyde) Elementary*	Elementary
	Chavez (Cesar) Elementary	Elementary
	Cureton (Horace) Elementary	Elementary
	Dorsa (A. J.) Elementary	Elementary
	Goss (Mildred) Elementary	Elementary
	Hubbard (O. S.) Elementary	Elementary
Alam Danis II.	Meyer (Donald J.) Elementary	Elementary
Alum Rock Union Elementary	Rogers (William R.) Elementary	Elementary
	Shields (Lester W.) Elementary*	Elementary
	Slonaker (Harry) Elementary	Elementary
	Fischer (Clyde L.) Middle	Middle
	George (Joseph) Middle	Middle
	Ocala Middle	Middle
	Pala Middle	Middle
	Blackford Elementary	Elementary
Campbell Union Elementary	Rosemary Elementary	Elementary
	Hill (Andrew P.) High	High
	Lick (James) High	High
East Side Union High	Overfelt (William C.) High	High
	Yerba Buena High	High
	Dahl (Captain Jason M.) Elementary	Elementary
	Kennedy (Robert F.) Elementary	Elementary
	Los Arboles Elementary	Elementary
Franklin-McKinley Elementary	McKinley Elementary	Elementary
	Santee Elementary*	Elementary
	Seven Trees Elementary	Elementary
	Eliot Elementary	Elementary
Gilroy Unified	Kelley Rod Elementary	Elementary
Moreland Elementary	Anderson (Leroy) Elementary	Elementary
Morgan Hill Unified	Burnett Elementary	Elementary
Mountain View Whisman	•	-
	Christopher Flamentary	Elementary
Oak Grove Elementary	Christopher Elementary	Elementary
	Bachrodt (Walter L.) Elementary	Elementary
	Darling (Anne) Elementary	Elementary
	Empire Gardens Elementary	Elementary
	Galarza (Ernesto) Elementary	Elementary
	Gardner Elementary*	Elementary
	Lowell Elementary	Elementary
San Jose Unified	Mann (Horace) Elementary	Elementary
	Olinder (Selma) Elementary	Elementary
	Washington Elementary	Elementary
	Gunderson High	High
	San Jose High Academy*	High
	Burnett (Peter) Middle	Middle
	Hoover (Herbert) Middle	Middle

^{*} State Monitored (SAIT) - not subject to County Office Instructional Materials monitoring; COE monitors teacher assignments & facilities

APPENDIX B: SCHOOLS SUBJECT TO WILLIAMS MONITORING - 2006-07 (BASE 2003 API)

District Name	School Name	Type
	Shields (Lester W.) Elementary*	Elementary
	Cassell (Sylvia) Elementary	Elementary
	Chavez (Cesar) Elementary	Elementary
	Dorsa (A. J.) Elementary	Elementary
	Goss (Mildred) Elementary	Elementary
	Hubbard (O. S.) Elementary	Elementary
Alum Rock Union Elementary	Ryan (Thomas P.) Elementary	Elementary
	Slonaker (Harry) Elementary	Elementary
	Pala Middle*	Middle
	Fischer (Clyde L.) Middle	Middle
	George (Joseph) Middle	Middle
	Mathson (Lee) Middle	Middle
	Ocala Middle	Middle
Campbell Union Elementary	Rosemary Elementary	Elementary
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Lick (James) High*	High
Face Cida Haira High	Hill (Andrew P.) High	High
East Side Union High	Overfelt (William C.) High	High
	Yerba Buena High	High
	Captain Jason M. Dahl	Elementary
	Los Arboles Elementary	Elementary
	McKinley Elementary	Elementary
Franklin-McKinley Elementary	Santee Elementary	Elementary
	Seven Trees Elementary	Elementary
	Fair (J. Wilbur) Junior High	Middle
	Glen View Elementary*	Elementary
Gilroy Unified	Eliot Elementary	Elementary
	Las Animas Elementary	Elementary
Luther Burbank Elementary	Luther Burbank Elementary	Elementary
Moreland Elementary	Anderson (Leroy) Elementary	Elementary
Mountain View Whisman	Castro (Mariano) Elementary	Elementary
	Bachrodt (Walter L.) Elementary	Elementary
	Darling (Anne) Elementary	Elementary
	Empire Gardens Elementary	Elementary
	Ernesto Galarza Elementary	Elementary
San Jose Unified	Gardner Elementary	Elementary
	Grant Elementary	Elementary
	Lowell Elementary	Elementary
	Mann (Horace) Elementary	Elementary
	Olinder (Selma) Elementary	Elementary
	Washington Elementary	Elementary
	San Jose High Academy*	High
	Willow Glen High	High
	Burnett (Peter) Middle	Middle

District Name	School Name	Type
Santa Clara Unified	Scott Lane Elementary	Elementary
Santa Ciara Unified	Wilson Alternative	K-12

^{*} State Monitored (SAIT) - not subject to County Office Instructional Materials monitoring; COE monitors teacher assignments & facilities